

City of Petersburg
Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
April 15, 2019 - 7:00 p.m.
Petersburg Municipal Building
24 E. Center Street
Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date.
The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman
Councilpersons present were Terri Bauer, Charles Bruckner, Dawn Cilley, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald and Joanne Tollison.
Absent:

Moved by Tollison to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Cilley. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded.
Moved by Richards that the minutes of the previous meeting, 4/1/19, be approved.
Supported by Bruckner. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Invoices were presented to council in printed form by accounts: General fund- \$21,203.44; Police fund- \$26,824.37; Major St.-\$2,174.33; Local St.- \$1,300.46; Sewer fund- \$6,235.21; Water fund- \$5,684.57 for a total of \$63,422.38. Moved by Richards that the invoices as presented be approved and checks drawn for the same. Supported by Tollison. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Public Comment:

Planning Commission chair Stella Kirby is meeting with Hunter Whitehall and John Jackson from McKenna April 19 at city hall to discuss the updating of the Master Plan.

New Business:

Moved by Bruckner to approve the 1st reading of Ordinance 19-0001, to set the rate of compensation of the Clerk and Treasurer. Supported by Bauer. Roll Call Vote. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Old Business:

Mayor reports no progress on acquiring Ida West Road property for pump station.

Mayor is preparing to write letter requesting postponement of Safe Routes to School grant.

Council Reports & Comments:

Cilley presented bid from Ford Builders to replace stairs to Fernstrom Park. Discussed and decided not to replace stairs, but to remove them and direct residents to use the park entrance behind the DPW building.

Tollison asked if a bush at the corner of Wittman Drive and N. Division can be trimmed or removed due to complaints of impaired visibility for residents exiting Wittman. DPW will look at it.

Employee Reports & Comments:

Moved by Tollison that Council adjourn at 7:37 p.m. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Guests: Stella Kirby
Employees: Leanne Goodin, Donna Maertin

Minutes submitted by: _____ Leanne G. Goodin, Clerk

Minutes approved by: _____ Mayor James W. Holeman